
_ _ _ _ . _ ._ _. _ _

a muq#g UNITED STATES ACRSR-1781,

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONE c,.

$ f ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS PDR
e WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

***** |
. .

October 8,1998

.

i

MEMORANDUM TO: L. Joseph Callan
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director cou-<- D
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards -

SUBJECT: PROPOSED FINAL REGULATORY GUIDE DG-1029,
REVISION 1.7, " GUIDELINES FOR EVALUATING
ELECTROMAGNETIC AND RADIO-FREQUENCY
INTERFERENCE IN SAFETY-RELATED INSTRUMENTATION
AND CONTROL SYSTEMS"

During the 456th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards,

September 30 - October 2,1998, the Committee considered the subject Regulatory Guide and

decided not to review it. The Committee has no objection to issuing the proposed final

regulatory guide for industry use.

/Reference:
Memorandum dated September 23,1998, from Thomas L. King, Office of Nuclear Reactor 9
Regulation, to John T. Larkins, ACRS, Subject: Proposed Final Regulatory Guide on
Electromagnetic Interference and Radio-Frequency interference
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